How to Login to the MyEd Student Portal

Step One: Access your Student School District Email

From: i be.ca i govb
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 11:21:58 AM
To: B B i i The system will generate this password and send it to your

@student sd83.bc.ca email address.

W
Subject: Reset MyEducation BC Password

Student Name

This email has been sent because a request to reset your password has been made on Tue Jun 23 11:21:58 PDT 2020. Your temporary password is displayed below. You will be prompted to set a new password the next time you
log in.

Username: 2 2
Password: prigés. BOOT

If you did not authorize this action, please contact your school office.
Sincerely,

MyEducation BC System Administrator
BC

Step Two: Go to the Student Portal Login

=>» Use your credentials from your email

https://www.myeducation.gov.bc.ca/aspen/logon.do

Bus riders June 22-25 wTACT
s .

Please note that the school remains open for in-person support through Wed
24

MyEducation BC Prod 14

Login ID
3139287

Password

| forgot my password



https://www.myeducation.gov.bc.ca/aspen/logon.do

How to Login to the MyEd Student Portal

Step Four: Create a New Password

.
* Atled
« Atled Your password has Password Requirements
. é‘ "*,lﬂ x expired. Please create a e
. an i . .
o nEw;one " 'sewen"d « Minimum length is 8
letter: « Atleast one number
m « Atleast one capital and lowercase letter
« Atleast one symbol thatisn't a letter or number
.

Current Password

|

Can't contain ‘password’, login name, first name, middle
name, last name, date of birth, personal id, or only sequential

New Password
letters or numbers

Confirm New Password

Step Five: Check Report Card or Schedule

North Okanagan-Shuswap 2019-2020

Findlay, Katie v @ Log Off

Myinfo | Academics  Groups  Calendar | Locker |

Welcomo to MyEducation BC PRODUCTION

Diveiy yEducation
One Student.
One Record.
Al of British Columbia.

[ Published Reports.
Search @ aendance EGrades  Filename DateUploaded Creator Description

« 061232020 - Term Grades Posted (CAREER LIFE EDUCATION 10) Tf N 2 Regort Cards - Micdle Years and Secondary e GEZI01002AM S s .
+ 087232020 - Term Grades Posted (CAREER LIFE EDUCATION 10) Ty {1-10t1)
+ 0872272020 - Term Grades Posted (ENGLISH 10 (Composition)) Teact
« 082272020 - Term Grades Postsd (ENGLISH 10 (Lierary Studies)) Te Sy MaeRcE A "
« 061222020 - Term Grades Posted (CAREER LIFE EDUCATION 10) T
« 08202020 - Term Grades Posted (CAREER LIFE EDUCATION 10) Teacher: Richard. G i
« 0612002020 - Yerm Grades Posted (CAREER LIFE EDUCATION 10) Teacher: Richard, G Welcome to MyEducation BC PRODUCTION
+ 08/182020 - Term Grades Posted (ART STUDIO 10) Teacher: Holmes. E R
« 08/1912020 - Term Grades Fosted (SCIENCES HUMAINES 10 (Social Stugies)) Teacher: Hazlewood. D bt e R e e e SR e b s e e
« 08/182020 - Torm Grades Posted (SCIENCES HUMAINES 10 (Social Studies)) Teacher: Hazlewood, O R R e e e A D B A I Dt st DB tiws s ats
o DRI7020 - Atenianca (OnSda) Class: ENGI ISH 10 (Campasition) Pariod: 01 = o DR

Weekly Maintenance Windows - Outages may be required
ToDo Every Wodnesday from 6,00 10 11.00 pm and every Sunday from 6.00 1o 11.00 am.If outages are roquired, ihe Productian environment will be unavadable during
tnese windows.

Overdue Online Assignments & Today Tomorrow Visek View

Prots Personal Information
Overdue Ontine Assignments
Course Assignment Category Due

s BC Vinile school districts are responsible for the protection of their students and staffs
No assignments scheduled personal informabon. the Ministry of Education ensures personal informabon is secure within MyEducation BC by implemanting indusiry best practices and folowing
stict privacy requirements

Today: Wednesday, June 24 Leam more by visiting the folowing imks:
Course Assignment Category Complsted

No sssignments scheduled

readom of Information and Protaction of Privacy Act

« School Act
« Independsnt School Act

Tomorrow: Thursday, June 25
Course Assignment Category. Comoleted



